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November 19, 2014 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: Natural Resource Gas Limited ("NRG") 
April 1, 2014 QRAM - Phase 2 Proceeding 
Board File No.: EB-2014-0053 

NRG hereby requests an oral hearing to argue the issues raised in the above-captioned 
Phase 2 Proceeding. The justification for this request is based on the complexity of the 
issues and the significance of the outcome to NRG and its customers. 

In its Notice of November 17, 2014, the Board has invited participants to its Stakeholder 
Conference on December 3 and 4, 2014. The Board refers to two reports prepared by 
consultants engaged by Board Staff on how the "underlying drivers of QRAM were 
affected by market conditions and prices over the winter 2013/2014". 

NRG hereby requests the two reports and time to consider their significance for this 
proceeding. 

Thank you for your consideration of these matters. 

Yours very truly. 

JAC/car 

cc: Lawrie Gluck, Ontario Energy Board 
Brian Lippold, Natural Resource Gas Limited 
Laurie O'Meara, Natural Resource Gas Limited 
Robert Hutton, Natural Resource Gas Limited 
Richard King, Osier, Hoskin & Harcourt 
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